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February 25, 2021 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 1  

RFP#: 21-3-3    

Project Name: DPW Grass Maintenance – RABs, Medians, & Hwys  

Quote Due Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

Question 1: Location 2 states 18 cuts per year but does not specify any scope of work besides palm  

       pruning. What all scopes of work are to be included at this location? 

Answer 1: The only scope of work for this location is the palms. 

 

Question 2: Location 3 – How far east on E Howze do we maintain 10’ strips? Do we cut the ROW  

       strips all the way to Maverick Run? 

Answer 2: Maintain 10’ strips from South of Oak Harbor to West End. Cut ROW strips North of 

      Oak Harbor to the end of the Median.  

 

Question 3: Location 10 – Should all medians, ROW’s, and RAB centers be included at this 

        location? 

Answer 3: Yes, all are to be included. 
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Question 4: Location 11 – Is this just the center of the RAB to be maintained or should the ROW 

around the RAB also be maintained? If so, please clarify how much ROW is to be   

                   maintained. 

Answer 4: Only the inside of RAB and apron is to be maintained. 

 

Question 5: Location 14 – Should ROW and ditch mowing be included at this location or is it just  

        the median? 

Answer 5: Just the median is to be maintained at this location.  

 

Question 6: Location 2 Cleo Roundabout, Can you please provide the exact location or address? 

       My team and I searched and were unsuccessful finding the location 

Answer 6: This location is for the palms located within the intersection of Oak Harbor & I-10. 

 

Question 7: Location 5 Ochsner Blvd, For clarification, The entire median on Ochsner Blvd and 

       10' strips on both sides of the median are to be cut from LA 21 to Frances? 

Answer 7: Yes, that is correct  

 

Question 8: Location 9 Cleo Roundabout, Can you please provide the exact location or address? 

      My team and I searched and were unsuccessful finding the location. 

Answer 8: The RAB is located at Highway 190 and Cleo Rd Intersection. 
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Question 9: Location 10 Lenape & Centerpoint Blvd, For clarification, are both roundabouts to be  

       cut or just the roundabout connecting Lenape and Centerpoint? 

Answer 9: Only the RAB at Lenape and Centerpoint is to be cut.  

 

Question 10: Location 12 Cherry Creek Area, Only the east side of the sidewalk is to be cut or the  

         median as well? Also does it end at the small bridge (overpass) or the 12 bridge? 

Answer 10: Only the East side of the sidewalk is to be cut and will end at the small bridge.  

 

Question 11: Location 1 states to cut the median and either side of T.J. Smith Parkway. How far 

          east down T.J. Smith Parkway do we maintain the sides? 

Answer: We are requiring the Contractor to cut the median from Airport Rd where the median 

   begins to the end of the median, and along either side of road adjacent to the median  

   only. The remainder of TJ Smith Parkway will not be cut by Contractor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 End of Addendum #1  
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